
LOsBanos 
Al tlle Crossroads of California 

www.losbanos.org 

AGENDA 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
520 J Street 

Los Banos, California 

OCTOBER 20, 2020 

In accordance with Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29·20, with guidance from the Califomia Department of Publlc Health, 
and In order to minimize the spread of the COVID•19 virus, the City Hall Council Chambers wlll be closed to the public 

during this Par1<s & Recreation Commission Meeting. The following alternatives are available to members of the public 
who wish to watch the meeting and/or provide comments to the Commission befon, and during the meeting. 

AudioNideo Broadcast: This Parks & Recreation Commission meeting can be accessed in real 
time from your computer, tablet, or smartphone using GoToMeeting at the following link: 

ttps://global.gotomeeting.comljoin/693844333. Get the free GoToMeeting application now and be 
ready when the meeting starts: httpe://global.gotom9etiog.com/instalU693844333., You can also 
dial in to listen to the meeting using your phone by calling (646) 749-3122 and using Access Code: 
893-844-333. 

Public Comment: If you wiSh to make either a general public comment for items not on the agenda 
and under the jurisdiction of the Commi&Sion or to comment on a specific agenda item, ptease 
submit your comments via email, preferably in advance of the meeting, by 4:30 p.m. on the day of 
the meeting. Please reference the agenda item you are commenting on and submit your 
comments to the Parks & Recreation Commission Secretary at jelene.demelo@losbanos.org. 
Your comments will be placed Into the record for the meeting. To be read into the record, your 
email subject line must include "Public Comment - Not on the Agenda" or "Public Comment -
Agenda item #[insert item #)". 

•u• .. ••• .. •• .. ••••••• .. •••-

/f you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please cal( the ! 
City Clerk's Office @ (209) B27·i000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 1 

The C/ly of Los Banos compli9s with the Americans with Disabiliti&s Act (ADA) of 1990. i 

Si requiere a;iste~a ;sp~ial ~ ;ten~r o *pa~pa~ en :sta~unt; po:faV:,, 11:ne a la offcina I 
de la Secrataria de la ciudad al (209) 827·7000 a lo menos de 48 horas prevlas de la junta. ! 

' La Cuidad de Los Banos cumple con 18 Acta de Americ8fl0s con Deshabilidad (ADA) de 1990. ! 
--·---::..-::..-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ ---------:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::-===-=--=--_-_-_-_-:...-_-:-__ - _---=-·--_·_··_,··' 

Any writings or doctlments provid&d to a majority of the Parl<s & Recreation Commission 
regarding any item on this agenda will be made availsble for public inspection at the meeting 

and in the City Cferl<'s office located at City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California 
during normal business hours. In addition, such w,mngs and documents may be posted 

on the City's website at www.losbanos.om . 
............ ****••· 

Cualquier escritura a los documentos proporcionaron a una mayorta de le Parks & Recreation Commission 
con respecto a cuaJquier articufo en este orden de/ dfa sera hecho disponibfe para la 

inspewon pub/ica en la reuni6n yen 18 oficina de/ City Cleric del City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos. 
Califomia durante h0f8s de oficina /10lT118tes. Ademas, tales escrit.uras y /os documentos 

pueden ser anunciados en el wabsite do la Ciudad en www.l0Sb8nos.org. 

' i 
I 
i 
i 

I 
i 

r 
···········-············································ ···••·······················································-•·····J 

Parks & Recreation CommisSlon - October 20, 2020 Page 1 of 3 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/693844333
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/693844333


1. CALL TO ORDER. 6:00 PM 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

3. ROLL CALL: 

Flores _, Irwin _, Munoz_, Rosales _, Spevak _ 

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted. 

5. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR 
MEETING OF JANUARY 21, 2020. 

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted. 

6. PUBLIC FORUM. (Members of the public may address the Parks & Recreation 
Commission on any item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Parks & Recreation Commission; includes agenda and non-agenda items. No 
action will be taken on non-agenda items. Speakers are limited to a five (5) 
minute presentation. Detailed guidelines are posted on the Council Chamber 
informational table.) 

7. ADOPTED PARKS & RECREATION BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021. 

Recommendation: Informational ;tem only, no action to be taken. 

8. PARKS & RECREATION 2020/2021 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT. 

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

9. LOS BANOS PARKS MASTER PLAN PRESENTATION. 

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

10. PARKS & RECREATION OPERATION MANAGER REPORT. 

11. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. 

12. COMMISSIONER REPORTS. 

A. Kimberlee Flores 

Parks & Recreation Comm/S3ion - October 20, 2020 Page2 of 3 



B. Martin Irwin 

C. Gary Munoz 

D. Jesus Rosales 

E. John Spevak 

13. ADJOURNMENT. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

~ lit ::'Ww.J-0 
JnedeMelo, Secretary Dated this 14th day of October 2020 

Parks & Recreation Commission - October 20, 2020 Page3of3 



CITY OF LOS BANOS 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 21, 2020 

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict 
action taken for agenda items presented to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission. 

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Spevak called the Parks and Recreation 
Commission Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Commissioner Munoz led the pledge of allegiance. 

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
PRESENT: Flores, Munoz, Spevak; Irwin excused. 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin, Parks & 
Recreation Operations Manager Heim, Administrative Coordinator de Melo. 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Munoz, seconded by 
Flores to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote 
of all Parks and Recreation Commission Members present; Irwin excused. 

NOMINATION AND SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2020: 
Commission decided to continue the item to the next meeting with more members 
present to vote. 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 15, 2019: Motion by Flores, seconded by Munoz to approve 
the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote of all Parks and 
Recreation Commission Members present; Irwin excused. 

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON 
ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE 
CITY: INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS. NO ACTION WILL BE 
TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE POSTED ON THE 
COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. Stephanie Gonzalez and Maria 
Galvan from the California Health Collaborative representing the Merced County 
Tobacco Control Program, a non-profit organization, spoke to the Commission 
regarding their program and services they offer. This program works towards reducing 
second hand smoke and reducing tobacco litter. Interested in assisting the City Council 
ln creating an ordinance to mandate tobacco free parks. No one else came forward to 
speak, and the Public Forum was closed. 

PARKS & RECREATION 2019/2020 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT: Public 
Works Director/City Engineer Fachin reported we are 54% into the budget year, and the 
budget is on track. Most of our revenue is collected at the end of the fiscal year. 
Insurance is paid in the beginning of the fiscal year. Our mid-year budget review is 



coming up soon. During this time, we review our estimations and make adjustments as 
necessary. Commissioner Spevak asked for clarification on how to read the financial 
reports in the packet. Operations Manager Heim explained how to read the reports, and 
understand how line items work. 

PARKS AND RECREATION DIVISION UPDATES. Parks & Recreation Manager Heim 
reviewed planned and upcoming Parks & Recreation sports, activities and events, 
including the newly added Measure H funding and the impact is has had on Recreation, 
including added a full time employee. We are currently working on the Parks Master 
Plan, which will be presented to the Commission at our next quarterly meeting. Our 
new Seventh Street Ball Park restroom project is almost complete. The Dog Park is 
scheduled for construction this summer. We continue to apply for grants to renovate 
Pacheco Park, and have applied for a Cat Fire Tree Grant. Commissioner Munoz 
asked why we do not have restrooms in many of the parks. Director/City Engineer 
Fachin replied that many of the parks were not designed to included restrooms, due the 
current design standards of that time. Operations Manager Heim stated the cost of 
installing and maintaining restroom facilities is more than the City can afford at this time. 
Many Landscape and Lighting Districts need to become healthy to afford such upgrades 
to their park facilities. 

PARKS & RECREATION OPERATIONS MANAGERS REPORT. Parks & Recreation 
Operations Manager Heim had nothing further to report. 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. Public Works Director/City 
Engineer Fachin had nothing further to report. 

COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS. 

FLORES: No report. 

MUNOZ: No report. 

SPEVAK: Appreciates the time that staff has taken to answer questions. Asked what 
will be built where the previous public pool was located. Commissioner Munoz 
responded that it will be a sports education building. 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 7:13 p.m. 

APPROVED: 

John Spevak, Commissioner 

ATTEST: 

Jelene de Melo, Secretary 



Agenda Staff Report 

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Enginee,f(, ') 

October 20, 2020 

SUBJECT: Adopted Parks and Recreation 2020/2021 Fiscal Year Budget 

TYPE OF REPORT: Consent Agenda 

Recommendation: 
Accept budget as submitted. 

Discussion: 
Attached is the Parks and Recreation 2020/2021 Fiscal Year Budget adopted by 
the City Council at their meeting on June 17, 2020. 

Attachments: 
Adopted Parks and Recreation 2020/2021 Fiscal Year Budget 



City of Los Banos 
Recreation 
2020-2021 

Accoaat Namber Description 
2817-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020..2021 

Aetaal Adua1 Esdmated Adoi!ted 
RECREATION GENERAL SERVICES 

100-451-240-101 Salaries 67,055 86,592 130,104 134,517 
100-4S 1-240-102 PartTlDle 47,081 113,498 131,350 148,500 
100-451-240-103 Overtime 4,552 3,950 4500 4,500 
100451 -240-120 Benefits 59,790 69,997 10S,500 110,012 
100-451-240-l 21 Benefits-PERS 21,959 26,396 25_,SOS 29,568 

Personnel Services 200A37 300,432 394,959 427,097 

100-451-240-205 Facility Maintenance 5,758 28,668 28,668 28,668 
100-451-240-213 Water Sewerage & Disp 3,482 3,514 3,400 3,570 
100-451-240-231 Professional Services 23,169 23,476 28,020 30,520 
100-451-240-232 Credit Card Fees 11,273 16,772 ll,500 15,500 
100-4S1-240-236 Medical Services 0 0 350 300 
100-451-240-237 Recruitment 730 2,149 1,126 I,SOO 
J00-451-240-238 Technical Services 18,191 24,895 9,000 12,000 
100-451-240-240 I.T. Services 8,747 27,797 30,770 27,609 
100-451-240-250 Insurance 4,323 18,997 24,593 25,668 
1 oo-45 l •240-252 Communications 2,603 7A06 8,500 8,755 
100-451-240-257 Travel & Training 0 1,139 1,761 1,000 
100-451-240-260 Office Supplies 10,741 17,847 20,100 20,100 
100-451-240-264 Electricity & Gas 3,420 24,816 32,000 34,240 
100451-240-267 Geneml Materials & Supplies 42,911 53,641 56,000 55,000 
100-451-240-268 Building Maintenance 0 33,126 30,000 30,000 
100-451-240-270 Special Programs 6,251 11,447 13,000 13,000 
100-451-240-273 Special Departmental Expense 3,073 7,918 9,000 9,000 

303,608 
j 

Supplies & Services 144,672 307,788 316,430 I 
100-451-240-752 Communication Equipment 79 3,448 197 4,000 

,i Capital Outlay 79 3,448 197 4,000 
·1 

Total Reueatioa Gen Services $345,187 $607,488 $702,944 $747,527 

SENIOR CITIZENS 
100-453-260·102 PartT1111e 9,960 0 0 0 
100-453-260-120 Bene.fits 762 0 0 0 
~-00-453-26()..121 Benefits-PERS 383 0 0 0 
\ 

Penonnel Services 11,105 0 0 0 

203 



City of Los Banos 
/ Recreation 

2020 .. 2021 

Ac~ount Number Description 
2017-2018 .2018-2019 1019-2020 2020-2021 

Actual Aetual Estimated Adoeted 
100-453-260-260 Office Supplies 1,649 0 0 0 
100-453-260-267 General Materials & Supplies S,210 0 0 0 

Supplies & Services 6,859 0 0 0 

Total Senior Citizens $17,964 $0 $0 so 

Total Recreation $363,151 $607,488 $702,944 $747,527 

2U 



' Recreati,on 

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 

2Q5.FACllJTY MAINTENANCE: ·Expenses for maintenance janitorial services. 

231-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: Expenses related to adult sports and youth soccer officiating. 

232,..CREDIT CARD FEES: Credit card and transaction fees enteted in Active Net Program, associated 
with t3lwig payments for programs, rentals and deposits. 

~ TECHNICAL SERVICES: Expenses related to contracted classes provided by the division. 

252-COMMUNICTIONS: Covers expenses for telephone, internet and other services provided to assist 
in transmitting and receiving messages. Service related to social media archiving. 

2S7-TRAVEL AND TRAJNJNG: Expenses related to Cardiopuhnonary Resuscitation (CPR) 
certification, California Parks & Recreation Society (CPRS) conference and area training registrations. 

260-QFFICE SUPPLIES: Expenses related to printing. including monthly Division newsletter, the 
production of the bi-annual recreation guide and general office supplies. 

267-GENERAL MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES: Expenses related to youth spans, including 
equipment, team uniforms and awards. Costs associated with Pacheco High School nmtal gym. Expenses 
associated with adult soft.ban. Expenses reJated to amenity purchases in recreation rental facilities. 

268-BUllJ>JNG MAINTENANCE: Expenses for the upkeep of the Community Center, College 
Greens building and Ranchwood building. Expenses related to air conditioning, electrical, landscaping, 
pest contro~ security system, etc . 

. 27~CIAL PROGRAMS/ACtn'ITIES: Funding is for youth sports benefits, downtown special 
events, Arbor Day Celebration, Breakfast with Santa, Salute to Seniors and other community service 
organization events. 

273~SPECIAL DEPARTMENT AL EXPENSE: .Expenses related to advertising, licensing fees, live 
scans provided to volunteer coaches in the division, employee longevity awards and to Pacheco High 
Varsity Basketball for referee services. Expenses telat.ed to CPRS membership registration. 

CAPITAL OUTI.A.Y 

732-COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT: Expenses relat.ed to Telephone System Replacement. 

1D5 

~ 

I 
I 



City of Los Banos 
( Recreation Measure H 

2020-2021 

Account Number .Description 
2017-2018 2018-2019 1019--2020 2020,.2021 

Actual Actual Estimated Adoe•ed 
100-451-290-101 Salaries 0 0 30,671 33,600 
100-451-290-102 Part Time 0 0 0 0 
100-451-290-103 Overtime 0 0 1,500 2,000 
100-451-290-120 Benefits 0 0 25,567 24,780 
100-451-290-121 Benefits-PERS 0 0 2,500 4,143 

Penonnel Services 0 0 60,238 64,523 

100-451-290-205 Facility Maintenam,e 0 0 8,500 30,000 
100-451-290-231 Professional Services 0 0 1,000 35,000 
100-451-290-236 Medical Services 0 0 200 250 
100-451-290-237 Recruitmen1 · 0 0 285 250 
100-451-290-250 Insurance 0 0 2,352 2,619 
100-451-290-252 Communications 0 0 0 1,100 
100-451-290-257 Travel & Training 0 0 2,800 1,000 
100-451-290-260 Office Supplies 0 0 4,000 4,000 
100-451-290-267 General Material & Supplies 0 0 8,000 6,000 
100-451-290-270 Special Programs 0 0 70,000 100,000 
100-451-290-273 Special Dept. Expense 0 0 15,500 15,000 

Supplies & Senices 0 0 112,637 195,219 

]00-451-290-747 Park & Playground Equipment 0 0 26,926 88,000 
100-451-290-753 Specialized Equipment 0 0 14,853 38,000 
100-451 ~290-770 Computer Equipment 0 0 5,745 12,500 

Capital Oatlay 0 0 47.524 138,500 

Total Recreatioa Measure B so $0 $220,399 $398,i42 

Jta 



.Recreadon Measure H 

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 

~FACILITY MAINTENANCE: Costs associated to field improvements to facilities such as 
Oliveira Parle. Improvement to the Community Center landscape and exterior painting of College Greens 
and Ranchwood buildings. 

231-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: Officiating costs related to programs such as youth soooer, youth 
flag football, youth baslc.etball and youth volleyball Legal costs associakd to programs such as contract 
creation and renewal. 

zn-coMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT: Costs associated to service for three tablets relamd to the 
purchase of Cartegraph for pmk management. 

270-SP.ECIAL PROGRAMS/ACTIVITIES: Program costs usociered with youth sports equipment 
and uniforms. Events such as Fall Party in the Park and the Egg Hunt Program costs associated to 4-H 
and other special interest class programs. 

273-SPECIAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE: Expenses .n::lated to the submission of grants. 

CAPITALOOTLAY 

747-PARK AND PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT: Replacement of City Parle: playground. estimated at 
$80,000. Repair of Talbott Parle slide, estimated At $8,000. 

753-sPECIALZIED EOUIPMJNT: Purchase of aerator to be used for turf improvement at various 
park locations diroughout the park system. 

770-COMPlJTER EQUIPMENT: Purchase new Cartegraph software and related hardware estimated at 
$12,500. . . . 

2H 



City of Los Banos 
Maintenance 
2020-2021 

Account Number Description 
2011 .. 2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2028,.2021 

Actual Actual Estimated Adoeted 
100-452:100-101 Salaries 408,490 404.777 432,000 451,122 
10~52-100-102 Part Time 19,621 22,324 19,000 0 
100-452-100-103 Overtime 11,069 13,318 13,000 8,000 
1~52-100-120 Benefits 326,622 299,984 362,371 364,601 
100-45.2-100-121 Benefits-PERS 10;\099 96,574 86,750 104,143 

Personnel Services 868,901 836,977 913,121 927,866 

I 00-452--100-202 Fleet Repair & Maintenance 9,829 8,129 8,129 6,600 
100-452-100-203 Equipment Repair & Maintenanc 112 299 25 500 
100-452-100-204 FJeet Services 1,977 2,860 2,691 3,707 
I00-452-100-205 Facility Maintenance 38,525 36,591 34,200 34,000 
100• 52-100~213 Water Sewerage & Disposal 19,124 17,005 15,200 15,960 
100-452-100-231 Professional Services 134,251 134,251 134,575 137,495 
100-452-100-236 Medical Services 952 500 700 1,000 
100-452-100-237 Recruitment 151 1,068 302 800 
I00-452-100-238 Technical Services 35,246 54,517 60,000 60,000 
100-452--I ()()..240 I. T. Services 13,120 11,218 12,369 l J,091 
100-452-I 00-250 Insurance 27,362 33,726 30,992 36,962 
100-452-100-252 Communications 5,612 6,088 7,800 8,040 
100-452-100-257 Travel & Training 1,068 1,976 2.000 2,000 
100-452-100-260 Office Supplies 2,012 l,S99 2,600 2,600 
100• 52-100-262 Uniform Expenses 5,383 5,711 6,000 6,000 
100-452-100-264 Electricity & 08.5 48,611 62,015 58,000 62,060 
100-452-100-265 Gasoline & Oil 6,285 6,285 6,725 7,000 
100-452-100-267 General Mat.eriaJs & Supplies 16,216 23,561 33,000 31,SOO 
100-452-100-2 73 Special Departmental Exp. 39,367 35,089 37,700 41,000 

Supplies & Services 405,203 442,489 453,008 468,315 

J00-452-100-747 Park/Playground Equipment 0 0 87,401 0 
100-45.2-100-752 Communication Equipment 37 1,633 94 2,000 
100-452-100-753 Specialized Equipment 0 63,503 7,734 0 

Capital Outlay 37 65,137 95,229 2,000 

100-452-1~825 Charge-Out poo,949~ ~695,1562 (782,529} (8)7,239~ 
Charge Ins - Outs (700,949) (695,156) (782,529) (817,239) 

S~ al Services 
100-452-200-101 Salaries 72,158 79,323 86,250 94,369 
100-452-200-103 Overtime 519 2,158 3,000 1,000 
100-452-200-120 Benefi1S 46,444 51,139 80,250 94,828 
l 00-45.2-200-121 Benefits-PERS 17,411 1~88 19,000 23,929 

Personnel Senrlces 136,532 151,008 188,SOO 214,126 

Total Maintenance $10927').3 $8001454 $3612329 $7951068 

216 



Maintenance 

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 

.205-FACILITY MAINTENANCE: Expenses related to services for pest control. security. 
elevator maintenance. Expenses relafed to the maint.erumce of struetuRS in parks. Expenses 
related to portable restroom rentals . 

. 231-PROJi'ESSIONAL SERVICES: Services provided under Ronny's Landscaping contract 
for the maintenarice of nm-assessment city parks and landscape areas. Service includes inigation 
system maint.enanoe. 

238-TECHNICAL SER.VICES: Services and supplies provided for park ~ce that is in 
addition to contracred services. 

267-GENERAL MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES: Expenses related to bird abatement and 
routine mallitenarice ·or Herny Millei Plaza.· · · · 

273-SPECIAL DEPA.RMENTAL.EXPENSES: FlDl.ds for employee longevity awards, legal 
services, graffiti abatement and Park activities and maintenance. Also includes replacing and 
additions of surfacing materials and playground equipment required by safety standards. 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

75l--CO~CADON EQUIPMENT: Expenses related to Telephone System Replacement. 

CHARGE OUT 

82s.c&ARGE OUT: Charge out to the Assessment Districts for services provided by City 
j,e,sonnel. 

21'1 

. 

I 
! 
I 
I 

I 



City of 

Los Banos 
At the Crossroads of califon1ia 

Agenda Staff Report 

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer 

October 20, 2020 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation 2020/2021 Revenue/Expenditure Report 

TYPE OF REPORT: lnfonnational Item 

Recommendation: 
Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

Discussion: 
Attached is the 2020/2021 Revenue/Expenditure report for Parks and Recreation as of 
October 8, 2020. Please note, staff time is not reflected in this report. 

Attachments: 
Parks and Recreation 2020/2021 Revenue/Expenditure Report 



General Ledger 
~t~ Lcfs Banos Expenses vs. Budget 

User: rsouto ~ ~·).;? At ,1,c Crossr<JGds of u,lifon,ia Printed: 10/08/20 11:58: 18 
Period 01 • 13 
Fiscal Year 202 l 

~to<~ e~r1s-es 
Account Nwnber Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expendeil 

100 GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Services 

I 00-451-240-101 Salaries 134,517.00 16,007.93 16,007.93 118,509.07 l l.9C 
100-451-240-102 Part Time 148,500.00 0.00 0.00 148.500.00 0.00 
100-451-240-l03 Overtime 4,500.00 5.49 5.49 4,494.51 0.12 
100-4S1-240-120 Benefits I 10,012.00 13,872.57 13,872.57 96,139.43 12.61 
I00-451-240-121 Benefits-PERS 29,568.00 3,144.31 3,144.31 26,423.69 10.63 

PersoDDel Services 427,097.00 33,030.30 33,030.30 394,066.70 7.7~ 

SoppJies & Services 
100-451-240-205 Fll'-ility Mai11temmce 28,668.00 0.00 0.00 28,568.00 0.00 
100-451-240-213 Water Sewerage & Disp 3,570.00 1,453.03 1,453.03 2,116.97 40.70 
100-451-240-231 Professional Services 30,520.00 0.00 0.00 30,520.00 0.00 
100-451-240-232 Credit Ca.rd Fees 15,500.00 0.00 0.00 15,.500.00 0.00 
100451-240-236 Medical Services 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 
100-451-240-237 Recruitment 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
100-451-240-238 Technical Services 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 
100-451-240-24-0 I.T. Services 27,609.00 27,609.00 27,609.00 0.00 100.00 
100-451-240-250 Insurance 25,668.00 21,818.66 21,818.66 3,849.34 85.00 
I00-4S1-240-252 Communications 8,755.00 l,SS0.18 1,550.18 7,204.82 17.71 
l 00-451-240-257 Travel & Training 1,000.00 270.00 270.00 730.00 27.00 
100-451-240-260 Office Supplies 20,100.00 1,632.88 1,632.SS 16,317.02 8.12 
100-451-240-264 Electricity & Gas 34,240.00 8,964.16 8,964.16 25,275.84 26.18 
100.451-240-267 General Materials & 55,000.00 2,611.85 2,611.85 52,388.15 4.7.5 

Supplies 
100-451-240-2611 Building Maintenance 30,000.00 9,872.00 9,872.00 16,193.85 32.91 
I 00-451-24()... 270 Special Programs 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 
100-451-240-273 Special Departmental 9,000.00 932.50 932.50 8,067.50 10.36 

Expense 
Snpplies & Services 316,430.00 76,714.26 76,714.26 133,631.49 24.24 

Capital Outlay 
100-451-240-752 Communication Equipment 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay ~000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 o.oo 

GL • Expenses vs. Budget (10/08/2020 - 11:58 AM) Pagel 



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Availab1e % Expended 

Expense Total 747,527.00 109,744.56 109,744.56 631,698.19 0.146!! 

451 Recreation 747,527,00 !09,744.56 109,744.56 631,698.19 14.6~ 
100 GENERAL FUND 7 47,fil7 .00 109,744.56 109,744.56 631,698.19 14.6~ 

Expense Total 747,527.00 109,744.56 109,744.56 631,698.19 0.1468 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (10/08/2020 • 11 :58 AM) Page " 



General Ledger ~ i, LOs Banos Expenses vs. Budget 

User; rsouto ~(~ At the c,m~roatb of u.iU(oruicr Printed: 10/08120 11:58:35 
Period 01 • 13 
Fiscal Year 2021 

\ve.O 5 \J..;y''C, \\- ~~ 
AccollDt Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

100 GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Services 

100-451-290-101 Salaries 33,600.00 0.00 0.00 33,600.00 0.00 
100-451-290.103 Overtime 2.000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
ICJ0.451-290-120 Bene.fits 24,780.00 3,017.88 3,017.88 21,762.12 12.18 
100-451-290-121 Benefits-PERS 4,143.00 0.00 0.00 4,143.00 0.00 

Personnel Services 64,523.00 3,017.88 3,017.88 61,505.12 4.66 

SuppHes & Services 
100-451-290-205 Facility Maintenance 30,000.00 9,191.00 9,191.00 20.809.00 30.64 
J00-451-290.231 Professional Services 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 
I 00-451-290.236 Medical Services 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 
100-451-290-237 Recruitment 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 
100.451-290-250 Insurance 2,6191)0 1,325.37 1,325.37 1,293.63 50.61 
100-451-290-252 Communications 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1.100.00 0.00 
100-451-290-257 Travel & Training 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
100-451-290-260 Office Supplies 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 
ICJ0..451-290-267 General Material & 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 

Supplies 
I00-451-290-270 Special Programs 100,000.00 3,087.43 3,087.43 9(i,912.57 3.09 
100-451-290-273 Special Dept. Expense 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

Supplies & Services 195,219.00 13,603.80 13,603.80 181,615.20 6.97 

Capital Outlay 
J00-451-290-747 Park & Playgrollild 88,000.00 73,404.83 73,404.83 14,595.17 83.41 

Equipment 
100-451-290-753 Specialized Equipment 38,000.00 0.00 0.00 38,000.00 0.00 
100-451-290-770 Computer P.quipmeot 12,500.00 5,241.98 5,241.98 7,258.02 41.94 

Capital Outlay 138,500.00 78,646.81 78,646.81 59,853.19 56.78 --

Expense Total 398,242.00 95,268.49 95,268.49 302,973.51 0.2392 

451 Recreation 398,242.00 95,268.49 95,268.49 302,973.51 23.92 
100 GENERAL FUND 398,241.00 95,2'8.49 95,268.49 302,973.Sl 23.92 

GL- Bxpenses vs. Budget (10/08/2020 - 11:58 AM) Pagel 



Account Number Descn:.etlo11 Bod_get MonPt to Date Ye_a_r To Date Available % E_!Eended 

Expense Total 398,242.00 95,268.49 95,268.49 302,973.5 1 0.2392 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (10/08/2020 - 11:58 AM) Page, 



General Ledger ~~•1,. Lityof Banos Expenses vs. Budget 

OS 
User: rsouto V?iAW At t1ie Crossro,ub u, ''--"'"wrnut Printed: 10/1.4120 09:59:49 
Period 01 - 13 
Fiscal Y eaI 202 l 

~Ov(t<; b~¼S 
Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

100 GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Se1:-vkes 

100-452-100-101 Salaries 451,122.00 111,776.46 111.776.46 339,345.54 24.7S 
100-4 52-100-103 Overtime 8,000.00 1,637.12 1.637.12 6,362.88 20.4t: 
100-452-I00-120 Benefits 364,601.00 90,812.37 90,812.37 273,788.63 24.91 
I 00-452-100-121 Benefits-PERS 104,143.00 25,360.44 25,360.44 78,782.56 24.35 
100-452-200-101 Salaries 94,369.00 23,080.00 23,080.00 71,289.00 24.46 
100-452-200-103 Ovenune 1,000.00 476.76 476.76 523.24 47.68 
100-452-200-120 Benefits 94,828.00 15,364.27 15,364.27 79.463.73 16.2C 
100-452-200-121 Benefits-PERS 23,929.00 5,811.24 5,811.24 18,117.76 24.29 

Personnel Servia's 1,141,992.00 274,318.66 274,318.66 867,673.34 24.02 

Supplies & Services 
100-452-100-202 Fleet Repair & Maintenance 6,600.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 100.00 
100-452-100-203 Equipment Repair & 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

Maintenance 
100-452-100-204 Pleet Services 3,707.00 3,707.00 3,707.00 0.00 100.00 
100-452-100-205 Facility Maintenance 34,000.00 10,228.47 10,228.47 23,771.53 30.08 
100-452-100-213 Water Sewerage & Disposal 15,960.00 4,260.54 4,260.54 ll,699.46 26.70 
100-452-100-23 I Professional Services 137,495.00 22,375.18 22,375.18 3,243.92 16.21 
l 00-452-100-236 Medical Services 1,000.00 20.00 20.00 980.00 2.00 
100-452-100-237 Recruitment 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 
100-452-100-238 Technical Services 60.000.00 27,482.64 27,482.64 32517.36 45.8(] 
100-452-I 00-240 T.T. Services 11,091.00 11,09L.OO 11,091.00 0.00 100.00 
100-452-100-250 Insurance 36,962.00 23,666.79 23,666.79 13,295.21 64.03 
100-452-100-252 Communications 8,040.00 1,640.55 1,640.55 6,399.45 20.40 
100-452-100-257 Travel & Training 2,000.00 227.86 227.86 1,772.14 11.39 
100-452-100-260 Office Supplies 2,600.00 428.09 428.09 1,813.59 16.47 
100-452-100-262 Unifonn Expenses 6,000.00 1,664.84 1,664.84 4,335.16 27.75 
100-452-100-264 Electricity & Gas 62,060.00 8,212.29 8,212.29 53,847.71 13.23 
100-452-100-265 Gasoline & Oil 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.00 
100-452-100-267 General Materials & 31,500.00 7,266.16 7,266.16 24,233.84 23.07 

Supplies 
100-452-100-273 Special Departmental Exp. 41,000.00 1,072.75 1,072.75 39,927.25 2.62 

Supplies & Servieff 468,315.00 136,944.16 136,944.16 219,136.62 29.24 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (10/14/2020 - 9:.59 AM) Pagel 



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % EXJ!ended 

Capital Outlay 
l 00-452-100-752 Communication Equipment 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay 2,000.0D 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.(HJ 

Charge lus - Outs 
100-452-I 00-825 Charge-Out -817,239.00 -224,637.68 -224,637.68 -592.601.32 27.49 

Charge Ins - Outs -1117,239.00 -224,637 .fi8 -224,fi37.68 -S92,601.3.2 27.49 

Expense Total 795,068.00 186,625.14 186,625.14 496,208.64 0.2347 

452 Maintenance 795,068.00 186,625.14 186,625.14 496,208.64 23.47 100 GENERAL FUND 795,068.00 186,625,14 186,625.14 496,208.64 23,47 

Expense Tot.al 795,068.00 186,625.14 186,625.14 496,208.64 0.2347 

GL- Expenses vs. Budget (I0/1412020- 9:59 AM) 
Page2 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 10/08/20 11:58:4~ 
Period0l -13 
Fiscal Year 2021 

~~ 
Account Number 

100-000-363-010 
100-000-363-011 
100-000-363-015 
100.000-363-020 

100-000-363-050 

100-000-363-070 
l 00-000-363-090 
100 

Revenue Total 

Descr~ tioo 

Rentals - Buildings 
Recreation Rental<! 
Rental - Land 
Comm Center Grand Room 
Rental 
Comm Center Meeting Rm 
Rental 
Digital Sign Advertising 
Comm Cntr Other Rentals 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Revenue Analysis (10/08/2020 -11:58 AM) 

L•tyof B os anos 
u ,he Crossrtl'1<1s oJ U{<J 

Budget Month to Date End Bal A vailUncollect 

-?8,000,00 -804.00 -804.00 -77,196.00 
-40,000.00 -7,652.00 -7,652.00 -32,348.00 

-743,394.00 -247,798.00 -247,798.00 -495,596.00 
-40,000.00 600.00 600.00 -40,600.00 

-8,000.00 0.00 0.00 -8.000.00 

-5,000.00 -2,629.44 -2.629.44 -2,370.56 
-1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00 

• 915,394.00 •258,283.44 -258,283.44 -657,110.56 

-915,394.00 • 258,283.44 -258,283.44 -657,110.56 

Page I 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 10/08/20 11:59:30 
Period Ol • 13 
Fiscal Year 2021 

Rw-e.¥\ \.,\.(L 

Account Number 

l 00-000-347-0 lJ 
100-000-347-0 l ~ 
100-000-347-0l~ 
100 

Revenue Total 

Qesc_ti.Etion 

Recreation Programij 
Senior Citi~ Activities 
Special Rec Functions 
GENERAL FUND 

GL-Revcnue Analysis (10/08/2020 • 11:59 AM) 

LOsBanos 
Ar ,rite c,ossroads of u1ll{on1t<~ 

Bud_get Month to Date End Bal A vailUncollecl 

-130,000.00 0.00 0.00 -130,000.00 
-6,500.00 0.00 0.00 -6,500.00 
-4,000.00 0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 

-140,500.00 0.00 o.oo -140,S00.01l - -
-140,500.00 0.00 0.00 -140~00.00 -

Pagel 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 10/08/20 11:59:16 
Period O 1 • 13 
Fiscal Year 2021 

'2-ti\Jt.,(\\.A...Q.... 

Accou11t Num.ber 

100-000-365.012 
100 

Revenue Total 

Descr!l!tion 

Recreation Contribuliom 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Revenue Analysis (10/08/2020 • 11 :59 AM) 

Lc{sBanos 
t rl•c Crossr.,ad,s of u, 

Bud_gel 

-500.0C 
-500.00 

-580.00 

Month to Dau 
- ---

o.oc 
0.00 

D.IKI 

·f{~ 

End Bal 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

A vai1UocoUec1 

-500.00 
-soo.oo 

-500.00 

Page. 



Agenda Staff Report 

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 

FROM: Joe Heim, Parks & Recreation Operations Manager;)__;:;- • --
DATE: October 20, 2020 

SUBJECT: Parks Master Plan Presentation 

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item 

Recommendation: 
Information item only, no action to be taken. 

Discussion: 
In Fall 2019, the City of Los Banos began the process of creating a Parks Master Plan 
for the future of parks in Los Banos. The plan has included multiple community-wide 
meetings, stakeholders, public surveys and will be presented to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission and the City Council. The presentation will provide an overview 
of the draft plan and include discussion of elements within the document. These include 
the community profile and demographics, community input, regional trends, inventory 
and needs assessment analysis, concept level designs, development guidelines and an 
action plan. The Draft Plan can be reviewed at www.losbanos.org under the Parks and 
Recreation Division Page or at: 
htto://www.losbanos.org/wp-contenVuploads/2020/10/Parks-Master-Plan-Report
Updated-and-formatted. pdf 
Survey results from the· Parks Master Plan Survey held from August 14th to September 
17th, can be reviewed at: 
http://www.losbanos.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/09/Survey-compressed.pdf 

Attached: 
Parks Master Plan Draft Power Point presentation. 





V
, 

-0
 

(I
) 

::::
:s 

c..
.. 

n 
0 

C
l) 

(I
) 

.... V
, 

:c
 

C
 

CD
 -· 

-0
 

l>
 

3 
:,

 
:,

 
~
 

lO
 

::::
:s 

7
J 

<
 

<1
) 

C
 

r:-
0 

C
 

.... 
.... 

-· 
(I

) 
---.

... 
.... 

..,, 
7

' 
::::

:s 
(I

) 
--u

 
C

 
:::

:0
 

V
, 

(D
 

-
f
 

<
 

.....
., 

0 
0 

0 
-0

 
V

, 
0 

(I
) 
-

:J
 

-
V

, 
3 

.....
....

. 
0 

a 
.... 

(D
 

... 
.....

. 
Q

_
 

:l
 

V
, 

(
)
 

Cl
) 

..,, 
:E

 
3:

 
-

-
C

 
~
 

A
) 

C
: 

ct
) 

s: 
(D

 
-· 

C
 

-
-

c..
.. 

-0
 

7
J
 

0 
-· 

-· 
.... 

0 
0 

~
 

a 
n 

:,
 

0 
a 

---.
... 

3 
r:-

V
, 
~
 

:J
 

~
 

---.
... 

(1
) 

0 
:,

 
0 

7
' 

A
 

0 
V

, 
-0

 
G

) 
-0

 
D

 
(
0

 
-0

 
7

J 
:=

!': 
C

 
C

 
(I

) 
0 

0 
0 

a.
 

0 
-.

 
C

 
CY

 
0 

O
" 

-
i
 

:J
 

0 
-· 

:J
 

::J
 

n 
~-

0 
0 

0 
"C

 
0 

::::
:s 

:J
 

::J
 

0 
~
 

:J
 

(l
) 

(D
 

-· 
C

 
C

 
(
0

 
""O

 
-+

 
0 

-· 
0 

Q
. 

;"
'I 

;"
'I

 
'<

 
3 

n 
(1

) 
C

 
V

, 
C

 
7

1
 

7
J
 

7
J
 

7
J
 

""
"I

 

0 
n 

(1
) 
-

-
C

 
---.

... 
C

 
C

 
0 

:J
 

---.
... 

n 
---.

... 
0 

-
.....

 
-

(D
 

(D
 

:J
 

.....
.. 

O
" 

0
-

0 
a 

:J
"'

 
0 

Q
. 

(D
 

r
-

7
J 

(
)
 

0
) 

0 
(
)
 

()
 

()
 

:J
 

0 
-· 

.....
. 

::J
 

V
, 

(I
) 

:J
"' 

V
, 

:;
-

(
0

 
-

0 
0 

en
 

-0
 

C
l) 

~
 

m
 

~
 

0 
0 

7
J
 

0 
7

J 
)>

 
:J

 
C

 
C

 
0 

0
:,

 

::J
 

(
0

 
--

C
 

-
-
; 

0 
----

, 
0 

-
, 

---.
... 

::
J 

:l
 

0 
:J

 
0 

:J
 

0 
::J

 
(I

) 
(1

) 

0 
a 

:l
 

=
 :

:J
 

.... 
:J

 
-<

 
(I

) 
0 

a 
(Q

 
0 

0 
-
, 

()
 

0 
(I

) 
(D

 
(1

) 
(/

'J
 

(I
) 

~
 

(1
) 

en
 

CA
 

:J
 

--
-;

 
V

I
 

--
-;

 
V

, 
---.

... 
--:

:y 
~
 

••
 

-
i
 
.. 



0 

. 
-u

 
0 

m
 

-
l
 

)>
 

)>
 

-
,
 

Q
 

3·
 

:J
 

7
' 5 

.,
 

0 
(D

 
-+

 

{
/)

 
(D

 
(D

 
-.

 

0 
C

 
=

r 
0 

0 
(
)
 

-
:
 

(/
')

 
-·

 
:::

J 
0.

. 
tQ

 
::

, 
<

 
:::

J 
C

 
(1

) 
(1

) 
(D

 
0.

. 
C

 

0 
V

, 
0 

c.o
 

)>
 

-<
 

0 
0 

CD
 

-
+

 
-+

-

(1
) 

-<
\ 

;:
;{

J 
o

· 
,s-

-<
 

CD
 

(1
) 

V
, 

0 
V

>
 

:::
J 

:J
 

A
J 

"D
 

C
 

0 
V

l 
:l

 
-
I
-

(D
 

0 
V

, 
-
+

,
 

"D
 

.....
. 

-+
 

a.
 

0 
7

' 
=r

 
.....

 
V

,
 

(D
 

.....
.. 

7
J
 

0 
0 -
.;

 
7

' 
(.

/)
 

~
 

Q
 

V
, 

--
+

 
(D

 
-
.;

 

7
J
 

Q
 

:::
J 



)>
 {

/')
 

"
D

C
 

~
3 

0 <
 

-
0 

""
T

l 
:J

 
--

--
I 

0 
(1

) 
:J

 
0 

-
+

 
...

.. 
a 

o 
-+

-
-,

.,
 

-·
 -

<
 

-,.
, 

(1
) 

0 
I 

-
. (
)
 

z 
_.

 
o


<

 -
< 

--
o 

O
o 

(1
) 

C
 

0 
:J

 
N

 
0 

0 N
 

0 

• 
0 

"'
ti

 
n 

C
 

:-+
~ 

~
 

C
l)

 

-
QO

 
r-

..)
 

;::
:a 

a 
co 

r-..
> 

n 
O

"""
' 

(I
) C
 - o· ::::

J 0 0 3 3 -· Cl) en
 -· 0 ::::

J 3::
 

(I
) 

(I
) :::
:!:

 
::::

J ~ 

. 
(
/)

 
{

/'
) 

(
/)

 

C
 

([)
 

C
 

CY
 

"D
 

CY
 

3 
:-

3 

--
+

 
-<

 
{

/'
) - 0 - - t'
0

 
0 Iv

 
0 

Iv
=+

.: 
.....

.. 
-

;;
o 

t'
0

 
CD

 
0 

:5
. 

N
 

(l
) 

0
~ 0 -,

.,
 

-
+

 -0 7
J
 

0 ' 7
' 

V
I 0 (D
 

"D
 

0 ""
"I

 - 3 (1
) 

:J
 -

{
/'

) 
~
 

(1
) 

0 
'"O

 
~
 

-+
 

. 
. 

7
' 

V
, 

0-
::;

 
-

0 
!'

Ju
 

0
~

 
~
 N

 I 7
J
 

0 -
.;

 

A
 

V
>

 s: 0 V
, 

-
+

 
(D

 

7
J
 

0 :J
 

C
 v Q
_

 

0 --
+

-
(D

 

s: 
0 

0 
0 

..
..

. 
""

"I
 

0 
0 

:J
"' 

:J
 

-
Q

 
N

<
 

0 
-
·
 

N
...

, 
0

~ r 0 0 7
' 

Q
_

 ~ ::J
 

CY
 

CD
 

(Q
 

0 :J
 

-
-
' .,.,
 

-+
 

~
 

(1
) 

(!
) 

7
' 

0 -

- 1':>
3-

o
-.

 
tv

O
 

Q
Q

_
 

C
 

0 -
+

 

0 :J
 - 0 V
 

0 "1
J 

0 .....
 

.....
 

7
' 

V
I 

7
' 

V
I s: 0 V
, 

--
+

 
(1

) .....
 

{
/'

) 
--

+
 

0 .....
 

--
+

 

0 0 -CD 0 0 -+
-

0 u (1
) .....
 

w
 

.....
.. 

N
 

0 .....
.. '° 

-
I
 -· 3 CD

 -· ::J CD
 



Los Banos Parks Master Plan. 
What's in It? 

I 

• Executive Summary 

• Section 1: Introduction 

· Section 2: Community Profile & Dernographics 

· Section 3: Con1munity and Stakeholder Input 

· Section 4: Trends 

· Section 5: Inventory Needs & Analysis 

/ • Section 6: Level of Service Analysis 

/ • Section 7: Focus Areas 
I 

• Section 8: Park Design and Development Guideline 

• Section 9: Action Plan 

• Appendices 





---
---

-'--
- ·-

• 
C

, 
• 

V
, 

C
) 

0 
:r:

 
-0

 
CD

 
(D

 
-
-
h

 
0 

C
 

n 
0 

~ 
~ 

--
.;

 

(
0

 
u 

.... 
()

 
-+

 
0 

-· 
~
 

0 
0 

J 
::

Y
 

V
>

 

'T
I 

(D
 

(l
) 

:l
 

()
 

Q
_

 
. .

 
::

Y
 

~
 

-·
 

""
Jo

 
()

 
.....

 
0 

0 
:J

"' 
r
-
~

c
 

--<
 

• 
• 

0 0 
(l

) 
3 

Q
_

 
-

0 
~
 

(D
 

0 
:l

 
-+

 
::

:)
 

0 
.... 

-·
 

0 
-+

 
~
 

::
:)

 
-·

 -
a 

0 
V

>
 

0 
Q

 
0 

a.
 

--
.;

 

:
)
 

--
.;

 
7

' 

Q
_

 
co

 
V

>
 

C
 

0 
3 

;u
 

:::J
 

n 
(D

 
-·

 
0 

.... 
N

 
(
0

 
(D

 
V

>
 

-· 
-+

 
-

· 
Q

_
 

(T
) 

0 
0 

"'"
'""

"i 

::J
 

0 
-0

 
:l

 
Q

 
:
)
 

-
-

0 
Q

_
 

(
)
 

:
)
 

0 
rr

 
•C

\)
 

::
:)

 
--

.;
 -·
 

-+
 

(D
 

(1
) 

-
h

 

><
 

V
>

 

-+
 

C
 3 :3 0 ~
 



~
 

eo
 V

, 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
CD

 
I 

(
/)

 
I 

;:;
o 

)>
 

-a
 

C
 

n 
(1

) 
0 

0 
0 

(Q
 

0 
0 

(
)
 

C
 

()
 

(I
) 

-0
 

CD
 

-
t
-

-·
 

-· 
--

t-
0 

V
>

 
(D

 
C

 

3 
0 

=r
-

(1
) 

....
....

... 
0 

-
(D

 
0 

-::
r 

m
 

-·
 

0 
()

 
V

>
 

--
t-

::::
, 

0 
~
 

-+
 

-
•
 

0 
::J

 
0 

-
-::

r 
~
 

0 
-·

 
Q

_
 

:J
 

Q
_

 
::J

 
CY

 
:J

 
(C

 
"->

 
0 

V
>

 
-
•
 

C
 

()
 

7
1

 
• 

• 
;::

{J
 

3 
-·

 
-+

 
0 

~
 

--
t-

-·
 

(D
 

"<
 

0 
~
 

Q
 
n 

-·
 

-
()

 
:J

 
(D

 
0 

-0
 

~
 

V
>

 
()

 
0 

(D
 

Q
 

:::
T 

0.
. 

V
>

 

3 
~
 

-· 
7

1
 

n 
0 

3 
0 

en
 

-
t- 0 

C
 

~
 

(
/)

 
::::

, -· -t- -<
 ,, ~ 0 .... -· - CD
 





<::
 

<ii
" -· 0 :,
 .. - ri
 

""
'I:

 
C

l) 0 .....
. 

(1
) 

()
 

0 3 3 C
: 

:J
 -· ~ 

n 0 3 3 C
 

::,
 





' 
o

r
-
a

 
3 

Q
 

O
 

s: 
:S-

c:,
:, 

"""
D 

(D
C

O
 

..
..

.,
0

 
0

0
 

.....
. 

::J
 

<D
 

cf 
(D

 
0.

. 
=

 (D
 

C
 

1'
J Q
. 

0 -+
 

(D
 

(.
/'

) 
.:

:f
 ...

,...,
 

C
 

(D
 

"'0
0 

(D
 

-...
....

. 
V

 
_

1
)
 

.. 
' 

Q
 

-
·
 

' 
' 

o
O

 
...... 

o 
o

A
c
o

 
o 

--+
-
"<

 
_;

z 
A

 
::J

 
O

 
0.

. 
:J

 
0 

co
 

<D
 

0.
. 

.....
. 

(/
) 

-,
 

=
0

 
g_

rr
 

o 
0

8 
(I

) 

-g
§ 

""0
° 

ro
2c

o~
 
~ 

Q
_

o-
...

...
...

.o
< 

...... 
~
 

o<
D

 
"
':

:J
"
O

 
~
 

V
, 
~ 

:y
 :

:J
 

--+
-
0 

Q
 

V
, 

0 
(D

::
J 

Q
~

A
 

C
 

v
, 

0 
v

,·
 

~
-

::J
 

O
 

<
 

3 
0 

()
 

--+
-

• 
(
)
 

(I
) 

0 
o

o
 

o 
.....

 
o

--
<

 
v
, 

::J
 

C
 

::J
 

_,
 

--+
-

v
, 

-
+

 
o..

 =
+ 

o..
 o

 
o·

 
o

 
Q

_
 

v
, 

'"
"

C
::

J
::

::
, 

CD
 

0
~

 
(D

 
Q

_
··

 
Q

_ 
~-

2 
0 

~
 (

D
 
(
)
 

<
 

CD
 

<
::

J
 

=
O

 
<

 
0.

. 
::

J
-+

 
C

O
o

 
0 

-+
 

(D
 

:::
y 

"""
"" 

O
Q

, 
-
+

'
 

7
' 

~ 
-

::J
. 

0 
V

, 

::J
 

co
 

0.
. 

:
,
 

.. 
O

 
0 1
) 

(.
/'

) 

V
, 

V
, 

...
. 

CD
 

C
 

n 
~
 

.... 
~
 er

 
0 

:::::
, 

-
w

 
C

. 
..

 

~
n

 
-
0

 
:::::, 

3 
-g 

3 
..

..
 

C
 

:::J
 



Q
 

---
--i

 
:J

 
Q

 
Q

_
 

=-=
 

V
>

 

rr
 V

>
 

(D
 

:Y
 

7
J
 

0 (
)
 

:Y
 

(D
 

(
)
 

0 
:J

 
0 

()
 

C
 

:Y
 

-
(D

 
0.

. 
tn

. 
V

>
 

::::
J'"

 
--0

 
0 

.....
. 

<
 
~
 

(1
) 

(D
 

"""
""i

 
"""

""i
 

(Q
. 

(D
 

::
:y

 
Q

_ 
--

+
 

-
.
 

V
>

 
::

:)
 
~
 

(Q
 

(D
 

.... 

"""
""i

 

U
)
 

V
>

 

=
r-

0
 

0 
0 

0 
V

>
 

::
; 

:::
y 

-
+

 
-0

 
Q

 
-
· 

0 
:::

) 
Q

_
 

(D
 

' 
C

 
1

J 
"D

 
A

) 
Q

_
 

Q
 

(D
 

0 
""

""
"i 

V
>

 
-+

-
A

 
--

+
 

(I
) 

V
>

 
"""

""i
 

~ 
g 

V
l 

:::;.
: 3

 
g 

::J
" 

V
>

 
~
 

0 
~
 

(D
 

()
 

0 
()

 
()

 
::J

 
(t

) 
(D

 
-+

 
::

; 
....

... 
(1

) 
-+

 
Q

_ 
tr

)
 

Q
 
~ 

-
+

 
<

 
n 

co
 

-<
 

tr
)
 

ci3
 
~
 

0 
:::

r 
::J

 
-·

 
V

>
 

Q
_

 

0 
~
 

:J
 

0 
0.

. 
~
 

7
' 

rr
 

V
, 

Q
 

::
r 

V
>

 
0 

:::
J. 

u U
>

 

V
, 

V
, 

...
. 

CD
 

C
 

n 
"" 

.... 
~
 er

 
0 

::
l 

-
w

 
c..

 .
. 

~
n

 
-
0

 
::

l 
3 

-g 
3 

..
..

 
C

 
~
 -· -<"
 

eo
 



• 
ca 

e 
V

, 
z 

Q
 

;u
 
• 

(I
) 

Q
 

::
) 

(D
 

0 
-+

-
Q

_
(O

 
0 

n 
-·

 
Q

 
0 

-·
 

~
 

-+
 

0 
~
 
~
~
 

-· 
I 

0 
Q

 
(()

 
0 

$ 
co

 
-

:::
, 

Q
 

I 
(D

 

-<
 

0 
-.

 
~
 

0 
)>

 (
D

 
(D

 
• 

• 
-.

 
~
 

Q
_

 
-
I
 

(D
 

-+
 

.... 

0 
Q

 
-u

 
-
I
 

-
-

(I
) 

90
 

Q
 

:J
 

:::
, 

(/
')

 
0 

a.
 

0 
0.

.. 
C

 
Q

 
en

 
-+

-
::

)"
" 

.... 

(D
 

G
) 

-.
 

C
 

::
) 

(.
/)

 

(
)
 

--
t- -·
 

:J
 

)>
 

(D
 



---
---

--' 
• 

V
, 

0 
• 

0 
" 

0 
9 

~
 

s= 
n 

9 

CD
 

0 
-0

 
-
I
 

0 
(1

) 
0 

-·
 

::J
"" 

C
 

:::
,-

C
 

()
 

(
)
 

n 
0 

:J
 

(l
) 

0 
U

1
 

0 
--

+
-

7
' 

(1
) 

0 
0.

. 
3 

(Q
 

.....
 

.... 
0 

:::
J 

0 
(D

 
0 

3 
C

 
-· 

3 
~ 

-0
 

0 
IT

 
(I

) 
-
+

,
 

er
 

... 
0 

3 
;-

-
.;

 
0 

0.
. 

Q
 

-+
-

0 
CD

 

-<
 

.....
.. 

(D
 

:l
 

-0
 

7
' 

-+
-

en
 

C
 

(Q
 

0 
(
)
 

--
+

 

-
-

V
)
 

-·
 

0 

:::
J. 

"O
 

(Q
 

-
+

,
 

Q
 

:::
y 

:::
J 

0 
"<

 
:::

J 
(Q

 
3 
~
 

~
 Q

 
Q

 
""""

' 
Q

 
(0

 
0 

0 
CD

 
• 

• 

-
.;

 
.....

.. 
-

A
 

-
0 

0 
er

 
0 

-
I
 

-
V

, 
Q

 
C

 
(Q

 
(I

) 
-..

 
~
 

~
 

(Q
 

:J
 

-<
 

U
1

 
.....

 
CD

 
Q

_
 

-·
 :

::,
-

-·
 

(D
 

-
-+

-

--
+

 
3 

-<
 

(1
) 

:l
 

-::
s 

V
, 

V
, 

-
Q

 
0 

-+
-

0 
.....

 
0

. 
""

""
"I 

:J
 

:
)
 

... 
Q

 
:::

J 
Q

_
 

CD
 

-·
 

Q
_

 
-+

-
::J

 
en

 
U

1
 

0 
V

, 
0 

0
. 

Q
 

-a
 

.....
.. 

"O
 

en
 

:J
 

Q
 

:::
J 

-·
 

-~ 
Q

_
 

(Q
 

0 
V

, 
-·

 
(.

Q
 

::;
-

V
, 

Q
_

 
-<

 
.....

.. 
'"O

 
V

)
 

C
 

(D
 

0 
--

+
 

V
, 

(D
 

(D
 

(I
) 

.....
.. 

3 
:::

J 
7

\ 

~
 

V
, 

V
, 

... 

0 
Q

. 

-<
 

-
;
 

0 
V

, 
:::

J 
-+

-
::

:y
 

(D
 

V
, 

.....
.. 0 

... 

C
 

(D
 

I 
(Q

 
::

:y
 

V
, 

0 
-0

 

C
 

0 

-+
-

.....
.. 

-+
 

U
1

 -



0.
. 

)>
 

(D
 

(/
) 

V
>

 
~

-
(D

 
(D

 
<

 
o_

 o
· 

Q
. 

(1
) 

~
 )

>
 

0
'
 

:J
 

(D
 

0 
Q

 
(D

 
)>

 
V

, 
:J

 
=t

1 
Q

 
0 

'<
 

3 
~- (/)

 

CD
 

-+
 

Q
 

::
y

 
0 

0 
:::

:y
 

-+
 

-·
 

u 
Q

_
 

Q
 

(1
) 

' 
~
 

A
 

-+
 

-·
 

()
 

:::
!1

 
-

(D
 

0 
V

, 
V

>
 

~
3

 
-
· 

Q
 

0 
X

 
Q

 
-
· 

=
t:

3 
0 

C
 

:J
 
3 

-o
sg

•
)>

 
Q

 
(D

 
~
 

0 
-<

 '<
 ~

 
0 

<Q
 

~.
 

(D
 

0 
U

 
O

 
~
 

C
 

Q
 

Q
 

-+
 

:J
 

""
""

'i 
:::

J 
0 

Q
_

 
A

 
V

> 
7"

"'
t 

V
, 

-
<

 
V

 
-

V
, 

<
 

Q
 

Q
=

+
 

......
 

(1
) 

-:
y 
~
 

~
 

0 
<

 
Q

 
(/)

. 
-
· 

-
Q

 
Q

 
~
 C

Y 
O

 
0 
~
 

0 
:J

 
-
·
 

0.
. 

om
 
~ 

g 
)>

 
~
 

0 
()

 
V

, 

0 
-
+

 
(l

) 
-

Q
 

:::
J 

)>
 

:J
 

-+
 
0 

Q
_

 
V

>
 

)>
 

-
+

 
-
+

-
""

""
'i 

(D
 

:J
 

o.
 

(l
) 

(D
 

V
>

 

~
 

(l
) 

Q
 

Q
_

 
:J

 
V

>
 

Q
_

 
0 ""

""
'i 

O
 

-o
m

 
:1

 
0 

<
 

Q
_

 
' 

(D
 

7
'
,
 

:J
 

V
>

 
"<

 
(D

 
(/

) 
-0

 
(D

 
~
 

0 
Q

. 
-+

 
--

. 
v

, 
(1

) 
A

 

3 
0 

-
·
 :

J
 

V
, 

Q
_

 
V

>
 

C
 

--
+

, 

3 
g 

~
 

=-=
 

::
) 

-·
 

0-
< 

' N
. 
~
 

(1
) 

-
·
 

Q
_

 
3=

 
-·

 
~
 

:J
 

-
·
 
-
+

 
:f

 -:
:s 

-
·
 

(D
 

~
1

 

Q
 
~ 

3 
O

J 
(1

) 
Q

 
:J

 
:J

 
:::

:.:
O

 
-
·
 

V
>

 
(1

) 
V

>
 

)>
 V

, 
CA

 
CD

 
CA

 
0 

CD
 

...
. 

CA
 

-
•
 

CA
 

0 
3 

::
l 

CD
 

o
, 

• 
• 

:::J
 

-
.... 

:::J
 

)>
 <

 
:::J

 
CD

 
C

 
:::J

 
_ 

.... 
--<

 
0 

CA
 
~
 

-·-
-<

 
CA

 
eo

 z CD
 

CD
 a.
 

CA
 



.....
. ...

 
~ 

....
....

....
....

. .. 

. 
·•..

.....
. 

. 
... :: ~:

<: · ...
......

 ···--.
 

. . . 
: 

v
--

t-
-:

--
--

--
.-

, :
 : ...

.... ;
 

. . . 



00
-
~

~
0

(
)
(
)
Z

 
V>

o 
o 

---
.-.

.o 
c 

;u
 

-
-
h

 
T

I 
8 

3 
~
 

-o
 

~
;
 

0 
3

D
 
~ 

)>
 

0 
CO

 
CDc.

n 
-'

 
r"

"\
 

""O
 

Q
 

-+
 

\J
/ 

::J
 

O
 

0.
. 

0 
c.

n·
 

0 
c
. 

-0
 

:J
 

:J
 

' 
0 

=+
 

Q
_

 
0 

Q
_

 
(D

 
Q

 
::J

 
-<

 
(D

 

""O
 

Q
 

<
 

CY
 

O
 

C
/>

 
-
·
 

<
 

(D
 

-
+

, 
0-

+ 
(D

:J 
C

 
-0

 
()

 
Q

 
(D

 
-
·
 

0 
(
)
 

:J
 

V
>

 
-
t
-

' 
--

+
-

-
• 

Q
_

 
-
· 

0 
-<

 
::J

 
-
+

 
0 

-+
 

o_
-<

 
Q

 
:J

 
-
·
 

(/
) 

(/
) 

--..
.. 

.:J
 

--+
-

Q
. 

""
'l"

""
\(

Q
 

O
 

Q
-
+

 
V

 
..

..
, 

Q
 

V
>

 
:J

 
C

1
):

) 
....,

 
O

m
 

~
. 

><
 

({)
 
-0

 
()

 
(D

 
-+

-
-
· 

:J
 

0 
V

>
 

:J
 

(D
 

V
>

 
V

>
 

G
) 

C
 

-
•
 

Q
_

 
(D

 

Q
_

 
0 

Q
_

 

Q
 

O
 

Q
 

0.
. 

:J
 

Q
_

 
V

>
 

Q
_

 
V

>
 

-0
 
~
 

0 
=+

 
1

J 
:J

" 
C

 
0 

0 
--

+


--+
-

:)
""

 
-
·
 

(D
 

0 
-.

 
:J

 
()

 

V
, 

CD
 n ~
 -· 0 :,
 
~
 

0 -.
. 

V
, 

CD
 

...,
 <
 -· n CD
 

)>
 

:,
 

C
 - --<
 

en
 -· en 





• Ag Sports Complex 

• Colorado Ballpark 

• Regional Sports Complex 

/,_ Aquatics Center 

• Other Future Projects to 
Consider 

• , i ,,, , / .. ,: 

- •·· -
..... - ,•. ' . -. 







- ' 
• 

V
, 

w
 

N
 

__
_.

 
" 

()
 )

>
 

CD
 

0 
(Q

 
-0

 
n 

$ 
z 

--
t 

-
3 

(/)
 

(D
 

0 
0 

0 
:J

 
:::J

 
3 

u 
.... 

' 
-+

-
-· 

(D
 

C
 

:J
 

O
J 

([)
 

0 
0 

--.
 

V
, 

::J
 

::
i 

T
I 

0 
.....

_ 
-+

 
V

, 
::s

 
-·

 
-0

 
()

 
(D

 
V

, 

-·
 

n 
:J

 
:J

 
()

 
-·

 
7

' 
0 

'-
I 

0 
<

 
Q

 
--.

 
(I

) 
3 

• 
• 

0 
IT

 
' 

:J
 

0 
u 

-n
 

(D
 

3 
-

0 
(1

) 
0 

V
, 

(1
) 

X
 

0 
:}

 
n 

:}
 

-+
 

Q
_

 
* 

7
J
 

C
 

C
 

-·
 

u 
-+

-
CY

 
en

 
-·

 
:)

""
 

0 
--

+-
0 

)>
 

:J
 

---
--;

 

-·
 

Q
 

7
J
 

(
)
 

V
>

 
' 

.... 
u 

(D
 

CD
 

Q
 

-
h

 
(D

 
<

 
' 

C
 

(D
 

0 
:
)
 

en
 

:::
J 

0 
V

, 
(D

 
V

, 0 ::J
 

Q
_

 



V
, 

CD 
' ' 

n 
• .... -· 
(
)
 

0 
----

0 
:l 

' 
-

,, 
0 ~ 

'-I 
1, 

0 
' 

o_ 
• • 

0 
-n

 
ca 

0 
0 

n 
-0

 
C

 
0 ~
 

en 
7

' 

)>
 

... CD 
C

 
en 



V
, 

• 
CD

 
I'

-)
 

_
_

, 
(
)
(
)
 

n 
. 

0 
0 

.... -· 
--

; -·
 
~
 

3 
0 

(1
) 

-·
 

0 
(D

 
. .

 
3 

"""
""I

 
. .

 
0 

C
/)

 
:::

, 
3 

A
 

(D
 

Q
_

 

-0
 

0 
:J

 
0 

'-.
I 

~
 

-+
-

-+
 

0 
(1

) 
(/

1
 

co
 

• 
• 

<
 

-0
 

Q
 

-n
 

(D
 

0 
CY

 
~
 

-0
 

0 
A

 
0 

0 
0 

"""
""I

 
n 

-
h

 
::

) 
7

' 

-·
 

C
 

(D
 

Q
. 

I 
- 0.

. 
-+

-
--u

 
en

 
V

, 
(D

 
C

 

Q
 

::
) 

0
-

l>
 

:
)
 

::
) 

-·
 

-·
 

()
 

0.
. 

V
, 

.... 
....

....
... 

0 
-0

 
--u

 
CD

 
-·

 
"""

""I
 

Q
_

 
()

 
CD

 
C

 
0.

. 
A

 
--

--
;,,

 

-0
 

(l
) 

(I
) 

en
 

"""
""I

 

-·
 

CY
 

CD
 

()
 

0 
:J

 
::

) 
()

 
-·

 
()

 
CD

 
V

')
 

0 -o
; 

0 
(l

) 0 
:J

 
Q

_
 

V
, 



r 
I 

· T
an

nl
a 

II
II

H
lb

llJ
 

C
ou

rt
s 

C
ou

rt
l 



~
 

V
, 

~
 ' 

• 
CD

 
~
 

w
 

N
 

_
_

. 
• 

0 
;u

 
n 

. 
0 

(D
 

.....
 -· 

;;:
o 

O
J
 

(
/
)
 

(
)
 

7
J
 

3 
co

. 
0 

(D
 

0 
0 

-
(.

/)
 

(.
/'

) 
(
)
 

0 
0 

3 
g 

::
l 

-
+

 
(D

 
C

 
:J

 
' 

()
 

0 
CY

 
"""

""\
 

(D
 

0 
(D

 
--

+
-

(
P

 

0 
0 

' 
C

) 
::;

 
-

'-
.I

 
3 

.....
.....

. 
-+

 
(/

) 

.....
.....

. 
-r

, 
0 

V
>

 
-0

 
• 

• 
(.

/'
) 

(
/)

 
0 

3 
0 

0 
0 

0 
' 

-n
 

:J
 

--
-t

, 
-+

-
(D

 
--

+
-

0 
--

+
-

0
-

V
, 

Q
_

 
0

-
(.

/'
) 

0 
Q

 
(
)
 

n 
(
)
 

0 
C

 
0 

3 
::1

 
en

 
()

 
-a

 
(1

) 
-

)>
 

(I
) 

(.
/'

) 
><

 
(.

/'
) 

~
 

0 
CD

 
:J

 
-0

 

(
/
)
 

-...
 

C
 

(D
 

-+
 

0 
--

-t
-,

 

en
 

([
) 

:J
 

-
.;

 

0.
. 

(I
) 

:::5
 

()
 

(1
) 

V
>

 

0 ~
 

Q
_

 



'
:'!(

 
·...

. 
, 

~~
 

~
 

-~
~ 

V
, 

• 
CD

 
)>

 
n 

__
Q C
 
~
 -· 

0 
0 

-+
 

-·
 

:::
, 

()
 

(
)
 

'-.
I 

(D
 

:
)
 

• 
• 

-+
 

-n
 

(D
 
~
 

0 n C
 

en
 

)>
 

.... CD
 

C
 

en
 



• 
)>

 
V

, 

w
 

f'
-.

) 
-0

 
..0

 
CD

 
. 

--
--

-'
 

. 
C

 
. 

-
n 

-
0 

(D
 

(/
) 

0 
0 

~
 

:3 
0 

:J
 

-+
-

.....
 

0 
-·

 
-· 

-
()

 

0 
Q

 
3 

C
 

O
J 

0 
::5

 
-

0
-

(
)
 

-
:::::

, 
V

)
 

(
)
 

u 
::

r 
(1

) 

::
r 

(D
 

0 
:;

 
'J

 
-·

 
--

+-
C

 
-+

-

-
-·

 
(D

 

Q
_

 
-+

 
V

)
 

• 
• 

-·
 

(D
 

-
,;

 

' 
0 

I 
CD

 
::

; 
~
 

.,,
 

:J
 __ 

u 
-0

 
0 

-·
 

C
 

-+
-

t.
n 

0 
:J

"' 
CY

 
n 

D
 

0 
(1

) 
-·

 
C

 
0 

-
()

 

0 
~
 

<
 

7
J
 

en
 

(f
) 

-
-
,;

 

-·
 

~
 

--
+-

::5
 

(I
) 

)>
 

::
r 

-+
-

--
-h

 

-·
 

(D
 

--
+-

Q
_

 
(/

) 
-
I
 

::
r 

-
,;

 

-·
 u

 
(1

) 
CD

 
0 

<
. 

0 
:::J

 

' 
::

; 
()

 
(
)
 

C
 

(D
 

(0
 

(D
 

(1
) 

en
 

V
>

 

0 -
+

,
 

0 
0 

0 
:J

 
:;

 

"""
"""

i 
Q

_
 

Q
. 

t.
n ~
 

A
 

(
)
 

-·
 

-+
-

-·
 

()
 

0 

3 
::

r 
:3 

(D
 

3 
:J

 
(D

 
::J

 
-+

 
V

>
 



c.
.n

-o
r'

\ 
r
r
-

P
 

o 
~

' 
m

 ~
 

o_
 

O
 

U
 

o_
-· 

r
"
\ 

-
CD

 
0 

C
 

V
 

C
 

:J
 

o
-
C

D
 

-...
. 

Q
.
-
+

 
~ 

0 
=

-:
 
~
 

(1
) 

=r
i 

(D
 

::
:t

 
:J

 
-

. 
V

>
 

(l
) 

v
, 

0 
CD

 
Q

_
 

V
>

 

(
i 

:J
 

(./"
) 

(D
 
cg 

() 
(1

) 
0

--
h

 
O

 
Q

. 
-

. 
::::

Y 
:J

 
-
h

 
~
 

-
h

 
Q

_
 

0 
-
+

-
r
-
+

 
0 

CD
 
~
 

~
O

'<
 

-.
..

.=
=

O
 

0 
V

>
"D

 
CD

 
:J

 
0 

::
1

0
J
C

D
 

om
 (

D 
(1

) 
0 

V
)
 

(
)
 

-
+

, 
~

-

V
)
 

:1
 

0 
::::

Y 
O

 
~
 

7
' 

0 
-
h

 
~
 

-
·
 

Q
V

>
O

 
U

<
 

Q
 

ro
-:-

:3
 
~ 

Q
 

o 
U

 
(D

 
(D

 
A

 
-
•
 

-
-
t,

 

o
~

::
::

; 
o 

o 
ro

 
~
O
~
 

O
f;

; 
O

 
-n

:J
C

D
 

~
Q

 
0 

V
 

(D
 

V
>

 
=

..;
::

5 
:)'"

" 

~
 

n.
 c

r 
o·

 ~
 

-a
 

u
-
,0

~
 

0
:
J
 

Q
 

o
co

 (
D

 
::±

: 
=+

= 
~
 

o 
u 

o_
 

o 
ro·

 
o 

O
o

o
 

:J
e
n

 
-

0
-.

'"
""

'{
 

-
+

Q
 

-..
.. 

A
 

_
J
 

::
y 
~
 

ff
iu

 
g_

 
~
 

-
·
 

(1
) 

(
)
 

0
..

-.
 

~
 

Q
 

CD
 

O
 

-+
 

3-
C

 
o·

 
V

>
 

-
:::J

 
-
-

Q
_

 

C
 

v
, 

CD
 

CD
 

<
 n

 
CD

 
:::

:!:
 

-
o

 
.g 

::, 
3

~
 

CD
 

-,
, 

::
, 

Q
 

....
....

 
G

') 
"'

" 
c 

C
 

-
· 

CD
 

C
. 

en
 

CD
 
-
· 

_
(
Q

 
-· ::, 

::
, 

~
 

eo
 



Q
 

(
)
 

3 
-u

 
(I

) 
•
•
 

::J
. 

(
)
 

-<
 ~
 

Q
 

-+


:::J
 
(0

 
Q

_
 
c
. 

()
 

Q
_

 
0 

(1
) 

3 
::

f 
D

 
(1

) 
Q

 
V

>
 

--.; 
er

 
c:n

· -
< 

O
u

 
:J

 
0 

~
 

--
.;

 
-
·
 

A
 

3=
 (

) 
z@

 
;u

 V
>

 

-u
 

: 
)>

 (
) 

V
>

 
Q

 
-
+

-
-
+

-
0 

-
· 

::J
 

0 
Q

. 
:J

 
0 

0 
--.

; 
:J

 
Q

_
 

Q
_

 
V

>
 

0 
--

-t
, 

C
P

 
0 

(l
) 

C
 

~
 

0
. 

0
. 

-g 
~
 (

0
 

--.
; 

Q
 

(D
 

0 
-

-
+

 
-+

-
--

--
h 

Q
 

(D
 
§ 

::J
 

0 
Q

_
 
0.

. 
C

 
~
 

-,
, 

:::
J 

(Q
 

C
 

Q
_

 
--.

; 
::J

 

o
§

~
 

:±
. 

-
+

 
::J

 
0 

V
>

 
(Q

 

~ 
TI 

• 
.. 

0 
::J

 
(1

) 
--.

; 
0 

--
+

-
-+

 
-

()
 

:J
 -

< 
• 

(1
) 

V
>

 
-

-·
 

--
.;

 
V

>
 

V
>

 
::

r -
=

: 

u 
~
 

~
.o

 
<

 
--

+
-

0 
(D

 
-+

o
 

(D
 

::J
 

0 
0.

. 
::J

 
Q

_
 

ro 
o 

-u
 

r:
 

~
 

::J
 

::'.
:? 

• 
V

>
 

--
' 

0 
-+

 
o 

<£
 

::'.
:?.

 
V

>
 

a<
~

~
 

::
:t

 m
 ro 

" 
Q

 
Q

 
V

>
 

\I
I 

:)
 
-
-
0

 
0 

()
 

A
 

O
 Q

_ 
0 

(l
) 

..
_

. 
en

 
v,

-<
 

(D
 

0 
-+

-
--

-t
, 

(
)
 

::s
 

Cl
) 

0 
-+

-
Q

. 
V

>
 

0 
V

>
 

-+
 
-
+

-
-
~
 

-•
 0

 
::J

 
V

 

3 
--.; 

(D
 

Q.
. -· n -· CD en
 

0 
~
 
~
 

-+
-

-
((

) 
::J

 
0 

V
>

 
0 

:J
 

oc
o_

o 
-.

. 
Q

_
 

....
... 

(D
 

(D
 

<D
 

0 
V

>
 

::J
 

o 
O

 
0 

::J
"" 

0 
<

 
:J

 
::J

 
O

 
(1

) 
-0

 
V

>
 

::::
:!: 

><
 

Q
~

O
-
+


--.

; 
C

 
::J

 
--

' 
0

0
~

 
-+

 
o·

 I
T

 
::J

 
Q

 
V

>
 

0 
(0

 

tr
, +
 

-<
 

(1
) 0 

:J
 

0.
. 

......
. 

Q
_

 
V

>
 

V
, 

CD
 n .... -· 0 ::
, 

....
0 

)>
 

n .... -· 0 ::
, .,, - C ::
, 








